THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES ACT, 1958

On 7th October, 1958, assent was given by His Excellency the Governor of New South Wales to Act No. 24, 1958, of the New South Wales Parliament. This Act amended the principal Act under which the University operates by providing for:

(1) The name of "The New South Wales University of Technology" to be changed to "The University of New South Wales".

(2) The extension of the objects of the University to include the provision of instruction and carrying out of research in the disciplines of the humane studies and medicine and in such other disciplines as the Council may from time to time determine.

(3) The financial year of the University conforming with the calendar year.

With regard to the change of name, the Act provides, *inter alia*, that "a reference in any Act, by-law, regulation or other statutory instrument, or in any certificate evidencing a degree or in any other instrument or document whatsoever to the New South Wales University of Technology shall be read and construed as a reference to the University of New South Wales".

G. L. MACAULEY,
Registrar.